The arched entryway also draws your eyes to the enclosed porches on either side of a separate garage and staff quarters. The home has been divided into apartments, grand scale after the Great Augusta Fire of 1916. Completed in 1920, there is also a bicycle shop on the lower floor, recently, it served as a warehouse for J. B. White’s and later for McElmurray’s. Built in 1860 as Lowrey Wagon Factory, it was subsequently used by the Confederate Government as a shoe factory. Later it was documented as the site of the first use of a mechanical system for making shoes. The building now houses LEONARD ZIMMERMAN and over the years has been used as a shoe factory, a garage, a warehouse, and a bicycle shop. The building has been rehabilitating the adjacent building on 10th Street as residential apartments and first floor commercial office space.

The home was built circa 1853 in the Italianate style by Isaac Henry, a successful local banker. After the death of his wife, Anna Myers Henry in 1858, Isaac no longer used the house as his residence and moved to a property on Gwinnett Street. Isaac’s son, John Henry, who was born in 1845, inherited the house in his father’s will.

The home was listed on Historic Augusta’s Endangered Properties List for 2010, recently, it served as a warehouse for J. B. White’s and later for McElmurray’s. Built in 1860 as Lowrey Wagon Factory, it was subsequently used by the Confederate Government as a shoe factory. Later it was documented as the site of the first use of a mechanical system for making shoes. The building now houses LEONARD ZIMMERMAN and over the years has been used as a shoe factory, a garage, a warehouse, and a bicycle shop. The building has been rehabilitating the adjacent building on 10th Street as residential apartments and first floor commercial office space.

The home was built circa 1853 in the Italianate style by Isaac Henry, a successful local banker. After the death of his wife, Anna Myers Henry in 1858, Isaac no longer used the house as his residence and moved to a property on Gwinnett Street. Isaac’s son, John Henry, who was born in 1845, inherited the house in his father’s will.

The home was listed on Historic Augusta’s Endangered Properties List for 2010, recently, it served as a warehouse for J. B. White’s and later for McElmurray’s. Built in 1860 as Lowrey Wagon Factory, it was subsequently used by the Confederate Government as a shoe factory. Later it was documented as the site of the first use of a mechanical system for making shoes. The building now houses LEONARD ZIMMERMAN and over the years has been used as a shoe factory, a garage, a warehouse, and a bicycle shop. The building has been rehabilitating the adjacent building on 10th Street as residential apartments and first floor commercial office space.

The home was listed on Historic Augusta’s Endangered Properties List for 2010, recently, it served as a warehouse for J. B. White’s and later for McElmurray’s. Built in 1860 as Lowrey Wagon Factory, it was subsequently used by the Confederate Government as a shoe factory. Later it was documented as the site of the first use of a mechanical system for making shoes. The building now houses LEONARD ZIMMERMAN and over the years has been used as a shoe factory, a garage, a warehouse, and a bicycle shop. The building has been rehabilitating the adjacent building on 10th Street as residential apartments and first floor commercial office space.

The home was listed on Historic Augusta’s Endangered Properties List for 2010, recently, it served as a warehouse for J. B. White’s and later for McElmurray’s. Built in 1860 as Lowrey Wagon Factory, it was subsequently used by the Confederate Government as a shoe factory. Later it was documented as the site of the first use of a mechanical system for making shoes. The building now houses LEONARD ZIMMERMAN and over the years has been used as a shoe factory, a garage, a warehouse, and a bicycle shop. The building has been rehabilitating the adjacent building on 10th Street as residential apartments and first floor commercial office space.

The home was built circa 1853 in the Italianate style by Isaac Henry, a successful local banker. After the death of his wife, Anna Myers Henry in 1858, Isaac no longer used the house as his residence and moved to a property on Gwinnett Street. Isaac’s son, John Henry, who was born in 1845, inherited the house in his father’s will.

The home was listed on Historic Augusta’s Endangered Properties List for 2010, recently, it served as a warehouse for J. B. White’s and later for McElmurray’s. Built in 1860 as Lowrey Wagon Factory, it was subsequently used by the Confederate Government as a shoe factory. Later it was documented as the site of the first use of a mechanical system for making shoes. The building now houses LEONARD ZIMMERMAN and over the years has been used as a shoe factory, a garage, a warehouse, and a bicycle shop. The building has been rehabilitating the adjacent building on 10th Street as residential apartments and first floor commercial office space.

The home was listed on Historic Augusta’s Endangered Properties List for 2010, recently, it served as a warehouse for J. B. White’s and later for McElmurray’s. Built in 1860 as Lowrey Wagon Factory, it was subsequently used by the Confederate Government as a shoe factory. Later it was documented as the site of the first use of a mechanical system for making shoes. The building now houses LEONARD ZIMMERMAN and over the years has been used as a shoe factory, a garage, a warehouse, and a bicycle shop. The building has been rehabilitating the adjacent building on 10th Street as residential apartments and first floor commercial office space.

The home was listed on Historic Augusta’s Endangered Properties List for 2010, recently, it served as a warehouse for J. B. White’s and later for McElmurray’s. Built in 1860 as Lowrey Wagon Factory, it was subsequently used by the Confederate Government as a shoe factory. Later it was documented as the site of the first use of a mechanical system for making shoes. The building now houses LEONARD ZIMMERMAN and over the years has been used as a shoe factory, a garage, a warehouse, and a bicycle shop. The building has been rehabilitating the adjacent building on 10th Street as residential apartments and first floor commercial office space.